From: Tearsheet Notification

To: Jerri Watson

Subject: Dallas Morning News Ads placed 03/01/2021

Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 8:07:36 AM
=TearSheets

Che Dallas Morning News

Monday, March 1, 2021

Recipient: Jerri Watson (North Central Texas Council Government)

Tearsheets for your requested ads in the Monday,
March 1, 2021, Dallas Morning News have been posted.

You can access your ads via the link below.

https://www.shoom.com/AdAlert?q=DKH6rOX1a06gDBUV

Client: North Central Texas Council Government (1789041) <
Key Phrase:
Page: B5(State)
Size: 2.14 inches x 1.15 inches

_Mhom

souwumowns Fox tHe rutoee A SYSOREX COMPANY

Customer Support

Email: help@eTearSheets.com
Call: 800-446-6646



From: Tearsheet Notification

To: Jerri Watson

Subject: Dallas Morning News Ads placed 03/08/2021

Date: Monday, March 8, 2021 8:09:04 AM
=TearSheets

Che Dallas Morning News

Monday, March 8, 2021

Recipient: Jerri Watson (North Central Texas Council Government)

Tearsheets for your requested ads in the Monday,
March 8, 2021, Dallas Morning News have been posted.

You can access your ads via the link below.

https://www.shoom.com/AdAlert?a=DKH6I0X2q9nDIUV

Client: North Central Texas Council Government (1789041) <———
Key Phrase:
Page: B7(State)
Size: 2.14 inches x 1.15 inches

_Mhom

souwumowns Fox tHe rutoee A SYSOREX COMPANY

Customer Support

Email: help@eTearSheets.com
Call: 800-446-6646



